


DESCRIPTION

CONSTRUCTION DATE/SOURCE:

Built in three sections between
1745-1775/ HABS & Bailey

BUILDER: Barent Van Horn

FORM/PLAN TYPE:South sect: "B" 2 bay, 1
room w/ 1 gable end fireplace (17'10" x
17'9"). Middle sect: 1 room rectangle.
Main: "H" 3 bay, side hall, 1 room w/
gable end fireplace & small room to rear.
(253" x 30'6").

FRAMI, G SYSTEM:

(] Intermediate Summer Beam
Intermediate Bearing Wall

é Clear Span
Other

EXTERIOR WALL FABRIC: Main: dressed sand-
stone on east & north walls. Mixed rubble
on others. Other 2 wings have coursed
sandstone fronts, mixed rubble sides
& rears and frame end walls.

FENESTRATION:
Middle sect. front: 3'4" x 4'11" M.O.
(6/6). Rear: 2'10" x 3'8" M.0. (6/6).
Orig. front: 2'8" x 3'11" M.0. (6/6).
Orig. rear: 2'2" x 3'0" (4/4).

| ENTRANCE LOCATION/TYPE: Main: south end bay

of southeast front, 2'10" x 6'5" panel
door w/ transom. Original has 2'10" x
6'9" Dutch style split leaf door in east
end bay of southeast front.

and more fully described herein.

Main: 3'0" x 4'11" M.0. (6/6).

NUMBER OF STORIES:

CELLAR: Il Yes .
No {kitcheh

(1% in main¥

wing)

CHIMNEY FOUNDATION:

B Stone Arch

[0 Brick Arch, Stone Foundation 1

B Other Pier and lintel under middle
section

FLOOR JOISTS Middle 8-10" x 9-10"
deep @ 39-42" o.c.; main 7%" x
9" @ 34-46" o.c.
FIRST FLOOR CEILING HEIGHT:
south 6'10".Mid 7'1" Main 7'8"
FIR%E Ehng WALL THICKNESS:

GARRET FLOOR JOISTS:

GARRET:
Unfinished Space (Wing)
Finished Space (Main)

ROOF:

B Gable

(O Gambrel
[ Curb

[ Other

EAVE TREATMENT:
Sweeping Overhang (Middle front)
| ] Supported Overhang
No Overhang  ~ (south section)
Boxed Gutter
Other (Main has overhang w/
no sweep to it.)

L.

This house is significant for its architecture and its association with
the, exploration and settlement of the Bergen County, New Jersey area.

It is a reasonably well preserved example of the Form/Plan Type as shown
As such, it is imcluded in the Thematic
Nomination to the National Register of Historic Places for the Early
Stone Houses of Bergen County, New Jersey.
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INFORMATION

BACKGROUND

“« .

Van Blarcom name is wrong in latest HABS listing. VAN HORN-ACKERMAN

name is chosen as it i1s probahle that the latter built the section
nearest the road, and also the house stayed in that family for 48 years.
According to Arthur W. Van Horn, the house may have been built by
Cornelius Van Horn and title passed to Barent (Barnéy) Van Horn, his
brother. Cornelius, Sr. and his wife, Sarah Blauvelt, were buried on the
farm. Cornelius, Sr. children were born here as well as those of his son,
Cornelius, Jr. According to Fred T. and Adelene Eckes, Theodorus Pulhameus
acquired it in the early 1800's and sold it in 1813 to Daniel Tenure and
Paul Van Houten. In 1865 son Garret sold it to his brother-in-law John
DeBaun who sold it in 1866 to Robert Branford. In 1907, John Branford
acquired it and owned it until the 1940's. Roy and Alice Lake owned it in
1948. Center section has frame end walls and south wing appears to be an
addition, but closer inspection must be made. Original section of 1740's
may be gone according to tradition. Large section has Federal feeling.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION:

Block 483, Lot 27 - Wyckoff Tax Map

Less than 1 acre

U.T.M.

18 571 440 4537 100
Paterson, New Jersey




